
• LLOVIÓ UNA HORA O ASI = It rained for about an hour  

• un chubasco = a downpour  

• cuando estaba conduciendo a Wx hubo un chubasco fuerte y corto = when I was 

driving to Wx there was a strong, short downpour  

• TRUENOS = thunders  

• pudiste hacer algo este dia? = were you able to do anything today?  

• no hacer nada = do nothing  

• cerrar los ojos = close your eyes  

• es importantisimo beber agua = it's very important to drink water  

• solo duró un dia = it only lasted one day  

• estos virus de 24 horas = these 24-hour viruses  

• me duele mucho la cabeza = my head hurts a lot  

• tengo diarrea = I have diarrhea  

• estoy muy cansado = I am very tired  

• que síntomas tuviste, Colette? = what symptoms did you have, Colette?  

• te deja muy cansada = it leaves you very tired  

• comiste algo ese dia? = did you eat anything that day?  

• solo comí una tostada = I only ate a toast  

• no es recomendable que comas cosas fuertes = it is not advisable to eat heavy foods  

• habéis hecho algo especial? = have you done anything special?  

• he comprado muchas plantas para mi jardinito = I have bought many plants for my 

little garden  

• tengo una terraza en mi casa = I have a terrace at home  

• asi que tengo muchas plantas = so I have many plants  

• soy adicta a comprar / a cuidar plantas = I am addicted to buying / caring for plants  

• las mato enseguida = I kill them right away  

• no tengo mano con las plantas = I don't have a green thumb  

• no se me dan bien las plantas = I'm not good with plants  

• se me dan mal las plantas = I'm bad with plants  

• si necesitas plantas, ven aqui = if you need plants, come here  

• siempre estoy dividiendolas = I am always dividing them  

• que tipo de plantas tienes? = what kind of plants do you have?  



• es una margarita blanca muy grande = it's a very large white daisy  

• tengo muchísimas agapantas = I have many agapanthus  

• las tengo azul y blanco = I have them blue and white  

• las agapantas - nunca las he visto = the agapanthus - I have never seen them  

• ahora tengo que cuidarlas = now I have to take care of them  

• tengo girasoles = I have sunflowers  

• GIRASOL = sunflower  

• mi problema es que no tengo tierra, solo MACETAS = my problem is that I don't have 

soil, only POTS  

• MACETAS = pots  

• no tengo un jardín con tierra = I don't have a garden with soil  

• se pueden cultivar girasoles en macetas? = can sunflowers be grown in pots?  

• tienes que arreglarla todos los dias = you have to fix it every day  

• en mi jardín no sobreviven = they don't survive in my garden  

• no sé si porque por falta de regarlas = I don't know if because of lack of watering them  

• quizás me mea en las plantas = maybe he pees on my plants  

• el pis de los animales es bueno para los plantas = animal pee is good for plants  

• no, es toxico - tiene acido urico = no, it's toxic - it has uric acid  

• es bueno para hacer compost = it's good for making compost  

• hay muchos jardineros ecológicos que hacen pipi en el compost = there are many 

ecological gardeners who pee in the compost  

• supongo que huele mal = I guess it smells bad  

• colonia de gatos = cat colony  

• la entrada el edificio huele a pipi de gato = the building entrance smells like cat pee  

• ellos matan a los pajaron = they kill the birds  

• me siento culpable - I feel guilty  

• me siento culpable de invitar a los gatos = I feel guilty for inviting the cats  

• EL COMEDERO = the feeder  

• el comedero de pájaros en mi jardin = the bird feeder in my garden  

• quizás estas atrayendo a las pájaros y a los gatos = maybe you are attracting birds and 

cats  

• al menos no tienes ratones o ratas,,,, = at least you don't have mice or rats,,,,  



• quizas necesitéis recordar la pelicula Ratatouille = maybe you need to remember the 

movie Ratatouille  

• DIBUJOS ANIMADOS = cartoon  

• son buenas para superar fobias? = are they good for overcoming phobias?  

• te da una razon para reflexionar sobre los miedos = it gives you a reason to reflect on 

fears  

• me dan pánico las arañas = spiders panic me  

• me dan terror las serpientes = snakes terrify me  

• ME DA pánico / ME DA terror = it gives me panic / it gives me terror  

• a mi hermano le gusta mucho la botanica = my brother likes botany a lot  

• se compró una parcela para cultivarla y vivir una vida de bohemio = he bought a plot of 

land to cultivate it and live a bohemian life  

• el video fue de una serpiente muy común en Francia = the video was of a very common 

snake in France  

• el sonido de su voz fue "Ven con papa" "Ven aquí" = the sound of his voice was "Come 

with daddy" "Come here"  

• me dio miedo por el = I was scared for him  

• estuvo muy alegro RODEADO de serpientes = he was very happy SURROUNDED by 

snakes  

• pensaba no había serpientes tan grandes en España = I thought there weren't such big 

snakes in Spain  

• me quedó muerto / petrificado = I was left dead / petrified  

• quizas un idiota dejó su mascota = maybe an idiot left his pet  

• abandonó a su mascota en el campo = he abandoned his pet in the countryside  

• me dan miedo porque son muy grandes = they scare me because they are very big  

• yo no me bañaría con una foca = I wouldn't bathe with a seal  

• puede morderte = it can bite you  

• las BALLENAS orca - son inofensivas / peligrosas = orca WHALES - are harmless / 

dangerous  

• inofensivas = harmless  

• que no te pueden hacer daño = that cannot harm you  

• hay riesgos para los seres humanos = there are risks for human beings  

• pero en cautividad / atrapadas en un zoo / muy estresados = but in captivity / trapped 

in a zoo / very stressed  



• que pensáis de los animales en reservas / un safari? = what do you think about animals 

in reserves / a safari?  

• que tiene de malo/bueno? = what's bad/good about it?  

• es triste pero en los tiempos en que vivimos, es necesario tener reservas para cuidarlos 

= it's sad but in the times we live in, it's necessary to have reserves to take care of 

them  

• o para mantener estas especies = or to maintain these species  

• pero no me gustan los deportes con animales = but I don't like sports with animals  

• me parece cruel = it seems cruel to me  

• MALTRATA a los animales = mistreats animals  

• evitar la extinción de las especies = avoid the extinction of species  

• animales salvajes = wild animals  

• estoy siguiendo a una chica que habla de animales salvajes = I'm following a girl who 

talks about wild animals  

• ella descubrió que una razon para tener reservas animales es atraer el turismo = she 

discovered that one reason to have animal reserves is to attract tourism  

• que ayuda a la comunidad local que es muy pobre = which helps the local community 

that is very poor  

• para ganar dinero, hacer cosas como CAZAR animales = to earn money, do things like 

HUNTING animals  

• CAZA ilegal = illegal hunting  

• los cazan por los cuernos, la piel, etc = they hunt them for their horns, skin, etc.  

• unos de los granjeros le explicó es en general una persona del pueblo = one of the 

farmers explained to him that it is generally a person from the village  

• que no tiene dinero y no tiene recursos economicos = who has no money and no 

economic resources  

• DAR trabajo a la gente de alli = give work to the people there  

• esperamos que baje el numero de animales matados por cazadores FURTIVOS = we 

hope that the number of animals killed by poachers will decrease  

• jabalíes = wild boar  

• LINCE = lynx  

• vi un cazador furtivo el otro dia en un video de un amigo = I saw a poacher the other 

day in a friend's video  

• de la parte de Kerry - del anillo de Kerry = from the Kerry part - from the Ring of Kerry  



• el cazador era un zorro, saliendo del jardín con pajaro = the hunter was a fox, leaving 

the garden with a bird  

• ahora es diferente = now it's different  

• son zorros urbanos = they are urban foxes  

• el zorro vive mas ahora en la ciudad = the fox lives more in the city now  

• me sorprende que los zorros no tengan miedo a las personas = it surprises me that 

foxes are not afraid of people  

• te DARIA miedo un zorro ? = would a fox scare you?  

• porque hay historias sobre los zorros = because there are stories about foxes  

• los zorros tienen rabia = foxes have rabies  

• mucha gente tiene miedo de los lobos = many people are afraid of wolves  

• es a causa de las zonas urbanas, que se hace muy grandes = it is because of the urban 

areas, which become very large  

• en Wx vi un zorro muy cerca del colegio Loreto, que hace unos años ERA el campo = in 

Wx I saw a fox very close to the Loreto school, which a few years ago WAS the 

countryside  

• se encuentra en la ciudad, en los barrios de las afueras = it is found in the city, in the 

outlying neighborhoods  

• en la zona residencial = in the residential area  

• no hay otros animales pequeños para comer en esta zona = there are no other small 

animals to eat in this area  

• mi padre me dijo que ¿sabes que eres mayor cuando dices....? = my father told me, do 

you know you're old when you say...?  

• TE ACUERDAS CUANDO ESTO ERA CAMPO.... = DO YOU REMEMBER WHEN THIS WAS 

COUNTRYSIDE....  

• ANTES ERA CAMPO = IT USED TO BE COUNTRYSIDE  

• por suerte, mi marido está de acuerdo = luckily, my husband agrees  

• dinero para dos hijos y no para más = money for two children and no more  

• en Alemania se da mas dinero si tienes mas de 3 hijos = in Germany more money is 

given if you have more than 3 children  

• también en Reino Unido si tienes una habitación vacia - = also in the United Kingdom if 

you have an empty room -  

• AYUDAS O SUBVENCIONES = aid or subsidies  

• me parece un punto de vista raro = it seems like a strange point of view to me  



• hay ciudades que tienen mas de 16000 habitantes / km2 = there are cities that have 

more than 16000 inhabitants / km2  

• seguimos? = shall we continue?  

• también los hombres tienen la culpa por donde están = men are also to blame for 

where they are  

• como siempre, la respuesta está / reside en la educacion = as always, the answer lies / 

resides in education  

• o sus problemas de salud mental, porque muchas de ellas piensan que tener hijos es 

una seguridad = or their mental health problems, because many of them think that 

having children is a security  

• hace poco, una amiga ha recibido a un bebe de acogida = recently, a friend has 

received a foster baby  

• FAMILIA de acogida = foster family  

• va a ser un proyecto de larga duracion = it will be a long-term project  

• es tristisimo = it's very sad  

• conozco a mujeres que no tienen parejas que tienen hijos por inseminación artificial = I 

know women who don't have partners who have children by artificial insemination  

• correcto! = correct!  

• por un donante de esperma = by a sperm donor  

• vientre de alquiler = surrogate womb  

• surrogacion = vientre de alquiler = surrogacy = surrogate womb  

• quizás no debería a empezar a pintar hasta que venga el bebé = maybe I shouldn't start 

painting until the baby comes  

• quizas trae mala suerte = maybe it brings bad luck  

• quizas la elección del color no SEA buena = maybe the color choice is not good  

• si no saben si va a ser un niño o una niña = if they don't know if it's going to be a boy or 

a girl  

• si van a tener.... = if they are going to have....  

• un niño/ una niña = a boy/ a girl  

• después de nacer, la pintura será mas toxica = after birth, the paint will be more toxic  

• quizas es una buena idea hacerlo ahora = maybe it's a good idea to do it now  

• como hemos organizado el mundo y sus recursos = how we have organized the world 

and its resources  

• ese es el verdadero planeta = that is the real planet  

• la distribución de los recursos del planeta = the distribution of the planet's resources  



• crees que el planeta tiene limites, como el agua, la tierra,...? = do you think the planet 

has limits, like water, land,...?  

• tiene difícil solucion = it has a difficult solution  

• quizás va a cambiar = maybe it will change  

• porque en Japón o Italia o España, donde cada vez hay menos niños por la educacion = 

because in Japan or Italy or Spain, where there are fewer and fewer children due to 

education  

• tenemos que reconocer que la emigración global es parte de la solucion = we have to 

recognize that global emigration is part of the solution  

• en mi familia solo tenemos a uno de su generación de Oisin = in my family we only 

have one of his generation of Oisin  

• interactuar = interact  

• correcto = correct  

• compartir una habitación es muy importante = sharing a room is very important  

• SE NOTA = IT SHOWS  

• hijo unico = only child  

• SE NOTA cuando son hijos unicos = IT SHOWS when they are only children  

• a los hijos únicos LES CUESTA compartir cosas o no saben jugar muy bien = only 

children find it hard to share things or don't know how to play very well  

• LES CUESTA = es difícil para ellos = IT'S HARD FOR THEM = it's difficult for them  

• LES CUESTA compartir = IT'S HARD FOR THEM to share  

• quizás no puedan tener mas hijos y no era la intencion = maybe they can't have more 

children and that wasn't the intention  

• para niños, quizás sea importante tener otros niños cerca, como primos, vecinos, ... = 

for children, it might be important to have other children nearby, like cousins, 

neighbors, ...  

• ES IGUAL DE BUENO = IT'S JUST AS GOOD  

• ES IGUAL = IT'S THE SAME  

• Es igual de bueno tener vecinos o primos... = It's just as good to have neighbors or 

cousins...  

• no quiero adoptar ni acoger a niños, solo quieren tener sus propios hijos, = I don't want 

to adopt or foster children, they just want to have their own children,  

• y por eso, rompen = and because of that, they break up  

• creo que hay amor en esa casa = I think there is love in that house  

• no es derecho humano tener hijos = having children is not a human right  



• es una dificultad que a veces tienes que vivir con ella = it's a difficulty you sometimes 

have to live with  

• no solo tener hijos, no tener nietos!!!!! = not just having children, not having 

grandchildren!!!!!  

• quizás sea una gran pregunta = maybe it's a big question  

• es como sobrinos o primos = it's like nephews or cousins  

 


